TO SE MINUTES ARE CONFIDENTIAL AND RESTRICTED TO MEMBERS OF THE PLANNING COMMITTEE AND THE NEGOTIATING COUNCIL.

# MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE PLANNING COMMITTEE HELD AT 13H25 ON WEDNESDAY 4 AUGUST 1993 AT THE WORLD TRADE CENTRE

PRESENT

:

C Eglin (Chairperson by rotation) PJ Gordhan RP Meyer J Slovo Z Titus M Webb

M Maharaj (Sub-Committee) SS van der Merwe (Sub-Committee)

T Eloff (Administration) G Hutchings (Minutes)

#### 1. Moment of Prayer/Meditation

A moment of prayer/meditation was observed by all members.

## 2. Welcome and Attendance

- 2.1 All members were welcomed.
- 2.2 Apologies were noted for non-attendance by B Alexander, R Cronje, FT Mdlalose, B Ngubane (sub-committee) and MC Ramaphosa.

### 3. **Proposed Visit to the East Rand**

- 3.1 Colonel Venter of the Multi-Party Security gave a report to the Planning Committee on the security implications of the proposed visit. An update was given of the current situation on the East Rand.
- 3.2 It was recommended by the Sub-Committee that the participants of the Negotiating Process do not go on the proposed visit at this stage. It was further recommended that Colonel Venter and the SAP keep the Sub-Committee informed of the situation on an ongoing basis, which in turn would report back to the Planning Committee.
- 3.3 This recommendation was agreed to. It was further agreed to leave the survey



of the area, possibly by helicopter, to the discretion of the Sub-Committee.

## 4. Fundamental Human Rights Technical Committee

- 4.1 It was noted that the Negotiating Council had referred Item 4 "Additional Matters", as contained in the Seventh Progress Report of the Technical Committee, to the Planning Committee for its consideration with the view to submitting a recommendation to the Negotiating Council.
- 4.2 After discussion it was agreed that the Sub-Committee discusses the issue with the Technical Committee and reports back, with a recommendation, to the Planning Committee. The Technical Committee should be made aware that there is a distinction between application and content of the Bill of Rights. The content is purely a matter for the Negotiating Council and the application of the bill of Rights could be discussed with those who have the relevant administrative and legal background.

## 5. Commission on National Symbols

A recommendation by the Sub-Committee in this regard was distributed. It was agreed that this will be discussed at the next meeting (see Addendum A).

## 6. Future Meetings

- 6.1 It was agreed that the Planning Committee meets on Monday 9 August 1993 from 09h30 to 13h00.
- 6.2 The Planning Committee will meet representatives of the Local Government Negotiation Forum from 11h00 to 11h45.
- 6.3 The Negotiating Council's meeting will commence at 13h00, after lunch at 12h00.

## 7. Closure

The meeting was closed at 13h50.



These minutes were ratified at the meeting of the Planning Committee of 16 August 1993 and the amended version signed by the Chairperson of this meeting on  $\mathcal{A}_{4}/\mathcal{O}_{5}/\mathcal{O}_{5}/\mathcal{O}_{5}$ ... 1993.

bulqui

CHAIRPERSON